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43 Copa del Rey MAPFRE - ORC 
European Championship

Question for Officials

Date: 2025-07-28

Question No: 16
Question For: Race Committee

Question:
Subject: Clarification Request Regarding NOR 11.1

Dear RC, dear Jury,

Could you kindly clarify NOR 11.1 for us? Specifically, does it mean that the Two-Turns
Penalty still applies within any mark zone for any infringement of Part 2 rules?

Answer:
If the incident is breaking a rule of RRS Part 2 inside the zone of any mark, including
starting and finishing marks, then the penalty is a Two-Turns Penalty. If the incident
occurs outside the zone of a mark, the penalty is a One-Turn penalty.
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